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{6 At our AACB meeting on August 5, after the briefings on §
bilities and steps to enhance survivability, we discussed th
exclusion zone _ground the launch pads at Kennedy Space Center which has been
proposed. igure was discussed in the context of offering security

errorist attacks using weapons such as the

le vulne

nd other such_potmia_i_v 28 51 a8 now pro-

exclusion zone at KSC
ns of thisg nature. The maximm

ﬂnd will probably increase with
t might be inadequate for this purpose

to protect against potential terroris
range of these weapons now approuches

time. Any reasonable radius we selec
in the future.

Furthermore, 1f we are to provide full protection
against vectored attacks groups which might use a Strella, there are many
other much more expensive measures necessary.

(U) It seems to me that public safety should be the primary concern in estab-

14shing an exclusion zone the Shuttle at KSC. We understand the Apollo
from the launch pad, was established

zone which extcnded abou

on this basis.

(U) I do feel that we should reach agreement as soon 83 we can on how we
will provide comparable physical protection for the Shuttle and our payloads
at VAFVB and KSC during all phases of Shuttle operation, not just when the
Shuttle i3 on the launch pad. I am asking Dr. Hermann to take the lead in

reaching such an agreement.
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MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE, RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT

AND LOGISTICS
SUBJECT:. Shuttle Protection at XSC and VAFB (U)

At the August 5, 1980 meeting of the Aeronautics and Astronautics

Coordinating Board we discussed Shuttle hancement.
Dr. Prosch was clearly concerned over the radius exclusion

zone selected by Kennedy Space Center. I have written Dr. lovelace a
letter expressing my views on exclusion zones around the Shuttle launch

pads aﬂnetabuities to potential terrorist attack using weapons such

as the

is needed to provide comparable levels of physical protection for the

Shuttle at VAFB and KSC during all phases of Shuttle operations, not just

when the Shuttle is on the launch pad. I request that you take the lead
in reaching such an agreement with NASA.
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WASHINGTON. D C 2030}

RESEARCH AND
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TO: UNDER SECRETARY OP DEFENSE FOR RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING
FROM: DEPUTY UNDER SECRETARY, STRATEGIC AND SPACE SYSTEMS

mation and advice to NASA on weapons such as the which terrorists might

PROBLEM: ,('Sﬁt the August 5, 1980 AACB meetini iu agréed to provide infor- ‘
conceivably use against the Shuttle. }
|
|

DISCUSSION: ,(’S)/ I have alreadyforwarded information to NASA on several such
weapons, based on data provided by DIA. Briefly, the weapons are listed below:

Name Country Maximum Range (km

the basis Eo’x‘}our asking for exclusion zome. seems reasonable to
me . . .. Can't we in a week or two decide what weé need and let them know."

NASA established a?radi\ns exclusion zone for Apollo on the

sis for public safety primarily, so far as we know. They should be advised

to establish a suitable exclu zone for the Shuttle on a similar basia/
which might be much less thanh

(U) The exclusion zone around the launch pad should not be the only concern
in protecting the Shuttle and payloads at the launch site. We need to be con~
cerned also about protecting the Shuttle during orbiter, ET, SRB, and payload
processing prior to delivery to the launch pad. It would be highly desirable
if we would plan now to provide comparable physical protection at KSC and VAFB.

On August 12, 1980 you ﬁded me the followipg guidance: "I don't see
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(U) A letter to Dr. Lovelace is proposed for your signature (TAB A) providing
advice to NASA on the exclusion zone problem at KSC, and suggesting that we
agree to plan to provide comparable physical protection at KSC and VAFB during

all phases of Shuttle operations.
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(U) A memorandum to Dr. Hermann is also proposed for your signature (TAB B)
asking Dr. Hermann to take the lead in quickly reaching agreement with NASA on
the overall physical protection problem at KSC and VAFB.

RECOMMENDATION:

COCRDINATION:

Dr. Hermann

Attachments

Prepared by: Mr.-O&SS-ZlAug80

Dr. Atkins, Dir, 0&SS

Thru:

(U) That you sign the memos at TAB A and TAB B.
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(Signature)
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